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Diamond Williams

From: Marchman, Vickie L. [VLMARCHM@southernco.com]

Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 3:27 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Withdrawal of Request for Extended Confidential Classification.

Attachments: Withdrawal of Req for Extd Conf 12-3-10.pdf

A s/Susan D. Ritenour
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola FL 32520
850.444.6231
Sdriteno@southernco.com

B. Docket No. 090169-El
C. Gulf Power Company
D. Document consists of 4 pages.

E. The attached document is the Withdrawal of Request for Extended Confidential Classification.

Vickie Marchman

Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola FL 32520-0786

internal 8-420-6696

external 850-444-6696

fax 850-444-6026

email: vimarchm@southernco.com
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Susan D. Ritenour One Energy Place
Secretary and Treasurer Pensacola, Florida 32520-0781

and Regulatory Manager
Tel 850.444 6231

Fax 850.444 6026
SDRITENO@southernco.com

GULF '}.
POWER

A SOUTHERN COMPANY

December 3, 2010

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Cole:

RE: Docket 090169-El

Enclosed is Guif Power Company’s Withdrawal of Request for Extended
Confidential Classification regarding certain information contained in a purchased
power agreement between Shell Energy North America (US), L. P. and Gulf
Power.

Sincerely,

/ ,Aiwam 0. Bdinceee (g,

vm
Enclosures

cc:  Beggs & Lane
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for Approval of Purchased

Power Agreement between Gulf Power Docket No.: 090169-EI
Company and Shell Energy North America Date: December 3, 2010
(US), L.P., dated March 16, 2009

)

WITHDRAWAL OF REQUEST
FOR EXTENDED CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION

GULF POWER COMPANY [“Gulf Power”, “Gulf”, or the “Company”], by and through
its undersigned attorney, hereby withdraws its request that the Florida Public Service
Commission enter an order granting extended confidential classification for certain information
contained in a purchased power agreement between Shell Energy North America (US), L.P.

(“Shell”) and Gulf Power. As grounds for this withdrawal, the Company states:

1. On April 6, 2009, Gulf Power filed its initial request for confidential classification
of certain information contained in a purchased power agreement between Shell and Gulf Power.
See, Document No. 03001-09

2. On May 1, 2009, the Commission entered an order granting Gulf Power’s request.
See, PSC-09-0294-CFO-EI (the “Order™).

3. On October 27, 2010, Gulf submitted its request that the Commission enter an
order extending the confidential classification of the information described in Exhibit “A”
(Document No. 03002-09) to the Commission’s Order for an additional 18-month period. See,
Document No. 08957-10

4, On November 3, 2010, Commission Staff returned Document 03002-09 to Gulf

Power.
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WHEREFORE, Gulf Power Company hereby withdraws its request that the

Commission enter an order extending the confidential classification of Document No. 03002-09.

Respectfully submitted this 3" day of December, 2010.

RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No. 007455
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No. 0627569

Beggs & Lane

P. O. Box 12950

Pensacola, FL 32591

(850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Petition for Approval of Purchased Power ) Docket No.: 090169 - El
Agreement between Gulf Power Company )
And Shell Energy North America (U.S.) LP ) December 3, 2010
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was furnished by electronic mail this 3"
day of December, 2010, on the following:

Patricia Christensen J. R. Kelly Anna R. Williams

Office of Public Counsel Office of Public Counsel Staff Counsel

111 W. Madison St., Suite 812 111 W, Madison St., Suite 812 Florida Public Service Commission
Tallahassee FL 32399-1400 Tallahassee FL 32399-1400 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
christensen.patty @leg.state fl.us kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us Tallahassee, FL 32399

anwillia@psc.state.fl.us

Quantum Resources Management, LLC
c/o John W. McWhirter, Jr.

P.O. Box 3350

Tampa, FL 33601-3350
jmewhirter@mac-law.com

JEFFREY\A. STONE
Florida Bar No. 325953
RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No. 007455
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No. 0627569
BEGGS & LANE

P. O. Box 12950
Pensacola FL. 32591-2950
(850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company



